
RECEIVED 
FEOERAL ELECTION 

·· COMMISSION 

BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMI~~p -9 PH 12: 25 

In the Matter of ) 
) 

Democratic Party of South Carolina alk/a ) MUR 6464 
South Carolina Democratic Party and ) 
Dan D'Aiberto, in his official capacity as ) 
treasurer ) 

CERTIFICATION 

CELA 

I, Shawn Woodhead Werth, Secretary and Clerk of the Federal Election 

Commission. de, hereby ceJJtify that on September 08, 2011, the Commission. 

decidM by a vote of 5-0. to take the following actions in MUR 6464: 

1. Find no reason to believe that the South Carolina Democratic Party 
and Dan D'Alberto, in his official capacity as treasurv, violated 
2 U.S.C. § 44li(bXl) or 11 C.F.R. § 300.32(a)(2) bymaldng 
disbonemats for federal electiO!l activity fi'om funds not subject ·~ 
the limitations, prohibitions, and. n:pmting requiltemcats of the Act. 

2. Appmve dte FadDIJ. aad Legal A.:~al}Ws, as IWCQmmcmded in the 
First Geaeral Cmmsel's Report dated August 25, 2011. 

3. Approve the appropriate letters. 

4. Close the file. 

Commissioners Bauerly, Hunter, Pdtelnen, Walther and Weintraub voted 

affirmatively for tha decisima. Commissioner McGihn n did not vote. 

Attcs~: 

Shawn Waodhead Werth 
Secretary and Clerk of the Co 

I I 
I 



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RE'EVRN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

Lanneau H. Siegling, Sr. 

Sullivan's Island, SC 294·82 

SEP ~-9 · 2011 

RB: MUR6464 

Dear Mr. Siegling: 

On September 8, 2011, the Federal Election Commission reviewed the allegations in your 
complaint filed on March 29, 2011, and found that on the basis of the infonnation provided in 
your complaint, ami information provided by the respondents, there is DO reason to believe that 
the South Carolina Democratic Party and Dan D' Alberto, in his official capacity as treasurer, 
violated 2 U.S.C. § 441iQJ)(l) or II C.F.R. § 300.32(aX2) by making disbursements for federal 
elaction activity fmm funds not subje::t to the Hmitations, pohibitions, and rqmrtlng 
requireallmts oftha Foderal BIIDioa. Caa11.paip Am: of 1971, m amended. Acccndingly, on 
September 8, 2011, the Co11111lission closed the file in this matter. 

DocUIDimts related 1D tbe case will be placed an the public record within 30 days. &e 
Statement of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Closed Enforcr.ment 8Dd Related Files, . 
68 Fed. Reg. 70426 (Dec. 18, 2003) and Statement of Policy Regarding Placing Pint General 
Counsel's Reports on the Public Record, 74 Fed. Reg. 66132 (Dec. 14, 2D09). The Factual and 
Legal Analysis, which more lblly explains the 'Conunission's finding, is enclosed. 

The Federal Election Campaip Act of 197l, as amended, ldlowa a complainant te ~ 
judicial mvicw of the Commission'• disrnissal of this action~ See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(8). 

Sincerely, 

BY: 

Enclosure 
Factual and Legal Analysis 



RESPONDENT: 

I'EDERAL ELEC110N COMMISSION . 

FAcruAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS 

Democratic Party of South Cuolina 
aNa SOtJIIhC.Oliaa Ilm1Dnti1: Pmy1 and 
Dan D'Al~ in his olicial capacity 
astr.sun:r 

I. INTRODUcnON 

MUR: 6464 

1bis maaer was geaerated by a complaint filed with the Federal Election Commissioa by 

T,8!!Deau H. SiesJial, Sr. Sn 2:u.s.c. § 4371(a)(l). Complainaat alleps s.t the ldudl 

CamliDa Demoaa Party ("SCDP" or "tb Committee1 'Victated tbe P.allaal m.tia 

Camprip IIIII. of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). by ulina .t\IIIODCJ to pay fa: CerJ.1 e1eatioD 

activities. See 2 U.S.C. § 441i(b). Specitically, Complainant llleps tbat SCDP used DODfeclcnl 

fimds to make 1628.323.47 in c1isbursemeDts for October 2010 "Party Develapment" 

communicalioas. The South CaroliDa Democmtic Party pmYided iDformation showiag that the 

disbmSemmts wem solely for DODfeclera1 electicm. DOt f9r &derat election activities. As 

discussed below, the Cmnmiaion found no reason to believe that the South CaiOiiDa Democratic 

Party, and Dan D' Alberto, in bis oflicial capacity as treasmer, ¥iol•ted 2 U.S.C. § 44li(b) or 

11 C.P.R. § 30032(a)(2). 

II. lAJ:TUAL AND LRGA'· 4NALYSJS 

The South Camlin Democntic Paaty is a state party committee reaistm:d with the 

Commjqion. SCDP filf:s disclosure reports with the Commission and tho South Caroliaa Btblca 

Collllllission. 

1 The ColluDiUDe reglslinxl wilb die CcnnmlakJD UDder lbc 111111811Jlmnaendie Patty afSouda C.OU... • but it 
pnaally 1011 by USoudl CanJliDa Democradc ~ (&J.1 GD itlwcblite. COIIIIIIUIIiaat, ad iawia:as). 



MUR. 6464 (South Carolina De.....mc Palty) 
f&CIUII ad Lcpl Analysis 
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Complainant reviewed SCDP's 2010 Year End disclosure report tiled with the South 

Carolina Ethics Commission and userts that eight disbursmnents toblling $628.]23.47, and 

described in the disclosure JepOrtas "Direct Mail-Party Development" or •oilect Mail-Issue 

Advocacy,"' appear to have been for federal election activities \FEA''). See Complaint at 1-2. 

Complaiaant did not provicle correspondina SCDP communicatiODS or mailinp to show 

that the ctisbwsements wme for PBA. HCJ\WJVer, in Its 1e1JA»W, SCDP pmvided c:upieB of 

mailiilp 11114 GDr...,...-;eg .__for each dis~Rar.Bmat Ill a ligUd declaratioa. SCDP's 

Bxa:ad• Dii8Bkul explaillfti tllatthe 11n11m "Party De1alaptiiliid" disbano••• \Wile far 

postagt, praclucticm. or shippiDg for 19 direct mailiup. n. mailiDp advoeatecltt. ceadid.ci.es 

of South CamU. Democratic gubematorial aad state mpresentativc canclic!atcs, er ettacJred their 

Date of Descriptioa of Noafederal Cadldate(a) Supported Amout 
Dis.lll'llm..t o-. ..... t by Com.aaaleatloa 
10129/10 Direct Mail-Party Mia Butler (State Replmtative) $16,609.36 

Davel8 ---10/'Jll/ID Direct Mail la!:ty VinccDt Shehem (Oonrnar) $32,491.13. - . 
I 

10122/10 Direct Mail---Issue Vincent Sbeheca (Oovcmor)" . ssoo,ooo.oo 
Advoca:y 

10/l!/10 DireCE Mail-Party Tom Da'ries,-Tom Bobblni;·Mary $7,958.79 
Development Bcmsdorft Sheila Gallagher. Judy 

r·· (SUIIU - _. tiWB) · 

10121/10 Direct ~liil-Party Vilu:ent Sbeheeo (Governor) $32,960.00 
- . 

at I 

10/21/10 Dind Yai--PIIq Tom DalaW., Paige Glmp, Mary $2,088.59 
Development Bernsdodt JlMiy Gilstrap (Sfa!ll - "va) -10/11110 Direct Mail-Party Vincc:nt Sbeheea (Oovemar) $33.611.37 
Deve1 

10/12/10 DireaMail -Party Mia Butler (State R.epreseatativet· $2,604.23 - .. 
I 

TotaiAaout S62U23.47 

2 The iavoic:e ror Ibis dill•• ""at lbc• a cblqe orsn.NO. 



MUR 6464 (Soulh Carolilla Democratic Party) 
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Each mailing either pmmoled a si1J8le Democmtic state caadidate, criticizal a single 

Republican state candidate. or did both. Most of the ads urpcl voters to "elect" a siagle 

Democntic state caodidate. All but two of the mailers JDeldioDecl the November 2r.A general 

election date. Two of the mailinp exhortal votas to -vote Tuesday November 2~,. and a third 

exhorted voters. "On November 2•. vote for [caadidate)." However, 11011e of the mailillp 

speciflcafty pmllflOied tbe DemDcratic Puty on slate of Democratic candiclala The raJailillp 

incl..t.d .a.J•imers llldliJg &at W.,-. •'Pacl ibi' II,· tl• Smith CarelU. Dew wiWj Party" a~ 

o1i•ll'd. iDIWdmcl SCDP'aa-ne a.lldthess. The "l1110e Advc.-cy'' dilbamamtat (SSOO,OOO) 

The ad ended with the catchpbrase- "After JC111S of ICIIIda1 ud embanassmel1t. leU Nikki 

Haley we need to restore trust lllCl integrity to Columbia." S.. RapoDse, Exhibit F. This ad 

does not mention or show the November 2 elecliOD date or urp tho viewer to vote. Sa 

hUp:/fwww.youtube.comfuseriSCDrml7bJpd=l&ob=StlptulO/cNzr2n§xiCRp. 

ComplaiDant alleps that the amount of the disbunemeats, the "Party Developmeat" 

description. aud the timiDa of the disbunements, sugest that the clisbunemeldl wae for PBA-

either • paeric ompaip activity or voter l8gistlatioll activity. 

Notiul tblt "-alllyatiiDSm baed puN)Jr Dll the dlaiptiaa ofU. maili• 

clisbln_,... (aad impliedly .ld aa du= ...a llfb ----.m.as). SCDP l8leltB that 

"Party Devdopmeat' is atGim ofm in Soudl OnliDa for d.imiDJiilg 1bD I!OII&daa1 

disbunemeats. Respcmse at 1. SCDP emphasizes 1bat each disbursemcllt was for 

coiiUilUDications tefenmcillg solely DODfederal c:aaclidates ad asserts that DODe of the 

coiDIDllllicatious involved any PBA. ld. at 1-2. 
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B. LcgJ AaiiDfl 

State party committees are generally pmbibitecl ftom using nonfedcnl funds to .-Y for 

FEA. See 2 U.S.C. § 441i(bX1); 11 C.P.R. § 300.32(a)(2). PEA includes (i) voter registration 

activity during the period that begins on the date that is 120 days befme the elate a regularly 

scheduled foderal election is held and ends on the date of the election; aad (ii) voter 

iden~cadon, pt-out-the-vote activity, or gmcric campaign activity comlucted in OO"!'cdion 

~· • elaetien in wbi.Ch a Cllldictat. for.._. oftice apJ11111 on the llalldt (fiiiBidlw. of 

whetl.r a _..idlll: tir stata or llaal efli.cc allo ..,,... on 1lill bal•t). 2 U.S.C. § 431(20l(A)i 

11 C.F .L §lQUil(b). na mltvaa& rBA time perild fear vctll" registrllion aatividas was fiom 

JulyS, 2010, to November 2, 2010i it was f.imD Uan:h 30, 2010, to November 2, 2010. far 

generic campaign activity and pt-out-tbe-vote activity. SM 

Complainant sunnises tbat the description. timing. and amounts of the SCDP 

disbursements jnd;cate that they were either voter msistration activity or pnelic campaip 

activity that would qualify a FBA. All ofthe allepd activity appean to have occurred in 

October 2010, within 30 days oftbe November 2. 2010. pneml electicm. aad is within the 

releMmt time perim for tbecespective F'BA ........ ~ Olmplatwnr did •t i11crJ1 

that coy.cfdte listwl a=dvities ...., pt .. lt-lbe-vote acdv.lly, Uds r-;.Dilily also is llddresl.t 

bclow.3 

1 Ia September 2010, die CoauaiaiaD nYislcl ill PEA I!JII••eti .... illcbufin& ill defiDiliDal of.._. nci*llicm• 
llld "pt-out-thc-wte" ICtivillel. S• Plaal Rilla: DeiiDidoD of federal Elecliaa ActiYitJ, 75 Fed. a.. 55257 
(Sept. 10. 2010). The DIW mplalioas.llawnar, did aat became eflilcdw uadl DeGealbar I, 2010, dlrdac 
dis'bursemllds at issue. 
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1. Voter Regiltratioa Activity 

During the 2010 election cycle, voter resillrltion activity consisted of conblctins 

individuals by telephoae. in person, or by any other individualized meaas to assist them in 

registering to vote. See 11 c.F.R. § 100.24(a)(2). Voter registration activity included printing 

and distributing reaistration and votiaa iafonnatioa, providiag individuals with voter :registration 

forms, au4 •sistias individuals in the completion and filiDs of such fonDa. ld. 

Neither the mai1iap aer the TV ad appears to GOJIStitute voter resisllation ac:tivity under 

the Commissica'• 2010 .-. c)'lle replatiaas. Tie 00"11 • Bta111 cia DOt qlllllify a • 

"indi.viduali.ud biiDI to ... (vcdan) ill a:pali~ to YOm,"lllfllbo CompJoinnt bas llOt 

provided information showiD& that any oftbc diabunemeuts wae used to assist voters ia. 

regjsteriag to vote. The maUinp urge voters to vote for specific ncmfedera1 eandidates on 

election clay rather tban assistiDs them to msister to vote. BveD the two cnmmunicati.oDs tbat 

included tbc cxhortaticm "Vote Tuesday Ncmmbcr 2• do not amoUDt to 8llistiDg votas to 

register to vote. See Bxp1amdioo and Justificatioa. 71 Feel. Rag. 8926, 8928-8929 (February 22. 

2006) (lllele exboda1ion or encouragemat tore~ or to vote does not COIIIIitute ~ 

regillnlion activity). • TV ad facased DD 11m Repnblicaa pbematGrial eaudidate aad did aot 

eve. u.lude the word..,.. ... 

Z. Geaeric C.mpaip AalviiJ 

Geoeda campap activity meaus a campaip activity or a public commuaication that 

promotes or opposes a politic:al party aad does DOt p:omote or oppose a clearly fdentified Ceclem1 

or noDfecleral caadidate. See 2 U.S.C. § 431(21); II C.F.R. § 100.25. Although tbD 

communicatious qualify • public commuuicatious under the Act 8Dd CommiWon mgulatioDS, 
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see 2 U.S.C. § 431(22) and II C.F.R. § 100.26,4 it does not appear that any ofthe disbursements 

or commuoicatioas iavolwd seneric campaign activity. All of the commuaicatiODS pmmote or 

oppose clearly identified DOD-fedelal caadidates aad do not specifically promote or oppose a 

political party. 

3. Get-Out-The-Vote Activity 

During the 2010 election cycle. aet-out-lbe-vote activity r•OO'I"V'? involved contactiDg 

registered votaa1 by telcphaue, ill pm!--. m by.._. mdividuali:.t mc:aas, to assist thaD ill 

e!IIJB&iDi il tile anofVCJtiDs. 11 C.F;.R.§l00.24(aX3): 71 Fld. leg. 8926.8921 (Februlqy21. 

2006). OOlV iucludll PJOvidiua.., iDdividual vof8B iabmation sa II tbe elate oftU 

elec:doa, the·timc:s wlum pol1ing p1aa=s am opea, aad the locaticm o~parlicuJ. palq plaaes. 

and offerins traDsport or am•lly tiBDSpoltiDg votm to tbe polls. 11 C.P.R. § l00.24(a)(3Xi) 8lld 

(d). The SCDP commUDicatioas do not appear to.._.. [votas] ill •Paina ill the act of 

votiq." Although D18DY of the mailinp iDclude lbe elate oftbe November 2, 2010, paeral . 

commuoicadcm. without further information reprdiDg tbe houn or localiou ot"polliDa place~. 

does not lllll01IIlt to asslltiag a "foter 8llCl is ialdkieat ta make a COIIIltlUIIication OO'PV' activity. 

Sn AdvilorJ OpiDkm 2006-19 EL- A apt. Comly Dellmrario PadJ) at 4.5 

4 1'hi1V ld ....... OD braldl:llt tUvisiaa. lad dae iDYolclllfilr IIIII maDinp iDdk:lbl tlud dl8y canllilutllllllll 
mailiap (ov. 500 piecel ofed mliJiD& were didributal widlilla 30-day periad). S. 2 U.S.C.I431(23); 
II C.F.ll 1100.27. 11ml. tbe 1V ld llld die aden .. pubUc CGIIIIIIUIIICIIIoDL 

5 Altllau&b Advisory OpiDloD 21J06.19 W11 supcneded wbm diD Qwnmlaiaa adoptld lhe 11CW I'CI'd'tiaallbat 
became eflill:tive • December I, 2010, the I""'"ina cited abow Wllllill in etrect duriDa tbe ld:ivily • issua. 
S. F"lllll 'Rulea: .... idr.a afFIIIalll .... A.t~Ci*y, 75 Ptll. II&- 55257, 552ili {ltpt. • :1110). ...,._, 
.... II. DIW1111'' ...... ~llfakdl .a&llfllllr ..... lbemtlfll .. afiiiD-....-ID 'IUI8(q.. tyabiTuala)' 
NCIYellllbK 2'*) Wlllld be ..... hlllllll......_ ofGOTV ,....., t1w ...... WM Wllldlacidealal ta 
the com•11niaticJas. &.II C.P.R.1100.24(a)(]Xii). 
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4. Coaclusioa 

The SCDP communicaliODS support specific nonfaleml candidalal and do not appear to 

constitute FEA UDder the Act or Commission's regulations. Therefore, there is no reason to 

believe that the South CaroliDa Democratic Party and Dan o•Aibcrto, in bis ofticia1 capacity u 

treasun:r, violatal2 U.S.C. § 441i(bX1) or 11 C.P.R. § 300.32(a)(2). 
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 

SEP -9 2011 
VIA FAX (202-479-1115) and FIRST CLASS MAIL 

Neil P. Reiff, Esq. 
Sandler, Reiff, Young & Lamb, P.C. 
1025 Vermont Ave., NW, Suite 300 
WashingtOn, D.C. 20005 

Dear Mr. Reiff: 

RE: MUR6464 
South Carolina Democratic Party 
and Dan D' AlbeJIID, in his official 
capacity as treaurer 

· On April 1, 2011, the Federal Election Commission notified your clients of a complaint 
alleging viwations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). On 
September 8, 2011, the Commission found, on the basis of the information in the complaint, and 
infonnation provided by you, dllt tlmre is no ~to believa South ClloiiBI Demom!Stlc Party 
and D• D' AliJcDto, in Ids officinl capacity as treasurer, vialated 2 U.S.C. § 441i(b)(1) or· 
11 C.F .R. § 300.32(a)(2) by IDIDDI d,islmrsemmts for fedaml electioo activity i11111 funds aot 
sUbject to the limitatilms, prohibiti0111, and reporting requilaneats o.f the Act. Accordingly, oli 
September 8, 201 1, the CoiJIIIlission closed its file in this matter. 

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days. See 
. Statement ofltolicy Regarding Bisclos~UU of Closed Enforeement and Related );til~ 

68 Fed. Reg. 70426 (Dec. 18, 2003) and Statement of Po!cy Regarding Placing First General 
Counsel's Reports on the Public Record, 74 Fed. Reg. 66132 (Dec. 14, 2009). The Factual and 
Legal Analyail, whiDh expiuiDI the Commiusica's fiDdJ.DJ, is om:loald for your i.Diol'llllltion. 

If yan have any que.mons, pl-., com.ct KamaR Philbert, lhe at1m:aey auig1rad to this 
matter, at (202) 694-1650. · 

Enclosure 
Factual and Legal Analysis 

S~~~~~~v 
Mark D. Shonkwiler 
Assistant General Counsel 



RESPONDENT: 

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 

FACfUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS 

Democralic Party of South Carolina 
alk/a ScUhC.Olina DcmlaCIIIic Pmy1 and 
Dan D'A~ in his oilirialrapacity 
as ll'eiiUia 

I. INTRODUcnON 

MUR: 6464 

This matta' was geaented by a complaint filed with the Federal Election Cnmmiaion by 

Tannu H. Si~ing. Sr. See 2 U.SC.§4371(a)(l). CampJajuet aJJep. t1ua tbe Seutk 

Carolbla Demo~rattdie Party ("SCDP' or.._ Cmnmittee"J Yial*d tba Fedd' BlaltiOD 

Campaign Act of 1971, as amea&W ("tho A.~ by usina soft IIIDDIJ to pay for fld•l election 

activities. S• 2 U.S.C. § 441i(b). SpiCifically, Complainant alleges tbat SCDP used ncmfedaa1 

fUnds to mab $628,323.47 in clisbunementl for October 2010 "Party Developmalt" 

co"""'l'licatioas. Tbe South Carolina Democratic Party provided iDfonDadoD showiq that the 

"' disburSements Wtn solely for DODfederal electicms, DOt f9r federal election adivities. As 

discussed below, the Commission fouDcl no 1a1011 to believe that the South CaiOiiDa Democralic 

Party, 8DCl Dan D' Albelto, in his ofticial capacity • tlelsuler, violated 2 U.S.C. § 441i(b) or 

II C.P.R. § 300.32(a)(2). 

D. F.AtmM, APm 11RGAL ANALYSIS 

A. l!SI 

1be South c.mtia• DaaDCDiia Palty is a state party commitra: reldllaed with the 

Comm;saioa. SCDP files disclosme reports with the Commission and the South CaroliDa B1bics 

Commission. 

I Tbe Committee nptand wilb tbe CommflliOD IUider till 11111111 UOemacndc Pllty afSoulb Clmlilll. • but it 
pnaally pel by USoudl Carolina DanDcratic l'lltf' (&~1 OD ill wcblitl. GOIIDDanicllicml1 ad invoices). 
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Complainant reviewed SCDP's 2010 Year End disclasme report filed with the South 

Carolina Bthics Commission and asserts that eisht disbursements to1aliDg $628,323.47, and 

described in the disclosure report as 11Direct Mail-Party Development'' or "Direct Mail-Issue 

Advocacy," appear to have been for federal election activities \FBA "). S. Complaint at 1-2. 

Complahmnt did not pmvide COIIeSpODdiDs SCDP communications or mailinp to shuw 

that the disbmssueuts wete for PEA. Hawet«, is its aaipouse, SCDP pmviclecl cupies of 

R ..... w Direetar exp-.. dud: tl= _. "PMty Jlluelopaiiid11 disbn ..... ..: mr 
postue, praductio:l. ar sbWPiD&I far lt cliala mailjnp. Tbe maiU.S abo.,. tM c•edidacias 

of South CamliDa Democratic gubematorial ad sbde n:pauntative caadidates, ar attackm'l their 

Republicm oppoDeDts. The CDIIIIDUIIicationa are summarizlecl below: 

Date of Descriptloa of Nollfederal Caadldate(•) Supported Am oat 
Disillui'B....rt DidJUiellleat: JayCa•...t•tle• 
10129/10 Direct Mail-Party Mia Butler (State lbpleseutative) $16,609.36 - -• - _,_ 
10127/10 Direct lllail--hay V"mcad ShUanl (Gftllern;IK) $32,491.13" 

r • t --10/22/10 Dbect Mail-Issue VIDCCDt Sheheea (Oovmaor). ssoo,ooo.oo 
Advacacy 

lO!Zl./10 DDec:t Mail-Party Tom Davits; Tom fJobbiDi;·Mary $7,951.79 
Developmuat JJcmsdorit'; Sheila Oallaper,Judy 

r" (S-.,.. latiYIB) 

1012.1/10 Direct Mail-Party Vincent Shebeen (OoYCI'DOl) $32,960.00 - . I 

10121/10 Din:ct U.:J---Pady Tom Do' hi•• Paiae Qaae. Mary 12,088.59 
Developmeat Bemsdodt Judy Gilstrap (51118 .... . ..., 
Dilect MaU-l'airty -ton111o V"mceat Sheheon (Oovemor) $33,611.37-- . I 

10/12/10 Dilect Mail-Party Mia Butler (Sfate R.epms l&bdivet 12.604.23 
Devel t 

TotaiAmo•t s~.,_. '"" 47 --
2 1be iDvoice for dlis clis1n' • t ._.I a cbarJe ofi32.MO. 
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Each mailin.a either promoted a single Democmtic state cudidate, criticized a single 

Republican state candidate. or did both. Most of the ads ursed voters to "elect• a single 

Democratic state candidate. All but two of the mailers mentioned tbe November~ general 

election date.. Two oftbe mailinp exhorted votas to "Vote Tuesday November 2•.• 8lld a third 

exhorted voten, "On November 2•, vote for [amdidate].• However, ncme of the mailiup 

specifically piUUlOted the Democratic Party or• slate ofDemocmtic candidates. The mailings 

inol.ad disclai'RM Mnl that they \1Me "Paid fol· tJ,~ thl Sooth C8oliDa Dec t tic l'arty" • 

~ im:lmiNI SCDP'a ... llill'lldas The 11l.ue ~~(SSOO.OOO) 

wu for a teiMr.isiQDam.tisemaD& odtiral oflilaBIJpublial ~ nomnw. Nikki Baley. 

The ad ended with the catchpblase- •After reus ofKaDCialllld embanassmen.t, till Nikki 

Haley we need to reltOre trust aad integrity to Columbia. • S.. Rapoase. Exhibit F. This ad 

does not mention or show tbe N~ 2 olcc:tioD date or urge the \'lower to YOtD. S.. 

hUQ:I/www.mutuhe.comh'n/SCDems?blend=tlob=StlplulO/cNZ12n6JICRp. 

Complainant alleges tbat the amount of the clisbursemeDts. the "Paaty Development' 

description, and the 1imiDa of the disbunemeats. suaest tbat the disburscmeals were for PBA­

either u geuaic campaip activity or 'toter~ ldivlty. 

'Noq 8lat S. all.....,_.e .,_,. piRly • tbll dlllariptioB oftbl••;u• 

dlltm.-....- (-.1 ialplially a till the ccdad •. ._ DIBIIIlptjtptjtn). SCDP -.ts1bat 

•party Deveba~ is &!em\ of artie South C..li=a for diiiiDRittbe aoDflflmll 

dilbuaemeots. Respaue at ! . SCDP emphasizes tbat each disbursement was for 

commuaicaticms refenmcing solely DODfecleml camdid•tea azul asserts that DODe of the . 

com1DIIIlica1ioas involved any PEA. ld. at 1-2. 
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B. L!PI A,galug 

State party committees are genaally prohibited fmm usiag aonfederal t\mds to pay for 

FEA. See 2 U.S.C. § 441i(bX1); II C.F.R.§300.32(a)(2). FBA includes (i) voter registration 

activity during the period that be&iDS on the date that is 120 days before the date a mgularly 

scbeduled federal election is held and ends on the date of the election; aod (6) voter 

iden~caticm, get-out-the-vote activit)', or generic campaign activity eouducted in cumection 

wld1m elllli• in whictb a c:aadidlte tbr fedaal of&• ..,.... Oil the ballot (JIIII!dl• of 

whedter a ...... .., for._ m lllal eta. alao appaa11cm. file bal .. t). 21.!.S.C. § 431(21)(A)i 

11 C.P.R.§100.24(b). 'I'M nalr.va.- PEA U. period far VCdlr regbdnlioaldvities was hm 

Julys. 2010, to November2. 2nto; it wu from Mmr.h 30,2010. to Navembar2. 2010, fer 

generic campaign activity 8lld get-out-die-vote activity. See 

Complailllllt snnnises tbat tbe description. timillg, and IIIIOUIIts of the SCDP 

disbunemeats iadicatB thai they '\1VfR either voter repllaticm activity or aeaeftc campaip 

activity that would qualify as PEA. All of the allepcl activity appealS to have occmed iD 

October 2010, within 30 days oftbe Ncmmber 2, 2010, gmeral electiaD.11114 is within tbe 

reliVIn't time periMI for tt.1esp1Ctive FEA llteprie& Alflollh Complalwtt did ut .._. 

that eay .llflhc lisbll activities 'tiCS gct-out-lbe-vote d:vitJ• this ~"biiity alia is....__ 

belaw.3 

J Ia Septmnhcr2010. tbc Coallllillioa nMsed ill PEA rwplatj"" iacJnclj"l ill cWiniticm of.._.,~ 
IIUI•pt-aut-tbe-vole" ldivilia. B• Piaal Rules: De&ailioa ofFederll Bllcdaa Activily. 75 Feel R1J. 55257 
(Sept. 10. 20 10). Tbe new replatioas. hownw. did 1101 ..... efliaiwe uadllllaelaba- I, 2010, dar dul 
disbunemenls at issue. 
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1. Voter Reptntioa Aetmty 

DmiDg the 2010 election cycle. voter registration activity consisted of contactina 

individuals by telephone, in penon. or by any other inclividnaJized meaas to assist them in 

registering to vote. See 11 C.P.R. § 100.24(a)(2). Voter mgistration activity included printiDg 

and distributiag registration 8Dd votiog iofomudicm. JXOvidiaa individuals with voter mgistration 

forms. 8Dd assistiq individuals in the c:ampletion am! filiDs of sach COIIIIL ld. 

Neither the mailinp nor the TV ad appem to cesstituiB wter lelistmtion activity under 

11mdividwaJized .... to asailt [,.._) iD ~to vote,• ad. t. CoenpWeent aaat 
pmvidcd iafomudion sbowiDB tbat my of diD &buDe:meJds wam am to assilt voters ill 

registedag to vote. The mailings utp voters to vote for specific DODfedaa1 CIDdidates on 

dection clay rather than assistiaa them to register to wte. Bwa the two mmm•mieatioas tbat 

iDcluded the exhol1aticm "Vote Tuesday November,.-. do not IIDlOUDt to assistiDs votas to 

register to vote. See Explanation aad Justificatioa. 71 Feel. Rea. 8926, 8928-1929 (Februaly 22. 

2006) (mem exhortation or~ to resi*;r or to YOte does not CODBtitute voter 

registration activity). The TV ad focusecl on the ltepublicaD pbematorlal candid• 8lld did aot 

even u.ludo the wonl-vam." 

2. Ge...-lc C.mpalp Acll¥ity 

Ganeric campajp activity meaDS a campaip activity or a public C01DIIlUDicatic that 

promotes or opposes a political party and does aot pmmote or oppose a clearly identified fedaa1 

or DODfecleml candidate S.e 2 U.S.C. § 431(21); 11 C.F.R.§l00.2S. Althoup thD 

communications qualify • pubHc comm•mications under lbe Act aad Commission regulaticms. 
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see 2 U.S.C. § 431(22) aod 11 C.P.R.§ 100.26.4 it does not appear dud any ofthe disbursaneats 

or commuaicadons involved geaeric campaip activity. All of the commllllications promote or 

oppose clearly identified non-federal candidates aad do Dot specifically promote or oppose a 

political party. 

3. Gel-Out-The-Vote Actmty 

During the 2010 election cycle, get-out-tbc-wte activity ("GOTVj involved CODtactiDg 

eapgiqs in tU .a ofvotiq. 11 C.F.R. § 100.24(a)(l); 71 Fed. lag. 8926., 89a (Pebru8y. 22., 

2006). OOTV iacludes providiag to biNidual vote. inti "'~~~don iacb.as the date of tile 

election. thc·times wbm po1liDa p1al;ca am opan.llld the Jocatiaa of parlicular polliq plaacs. 

and offering tmasport or actually 1niDSpoltiDg voters to the polls. 11 C.P.R. § 100.24(a)(3Xi) aad 

(ii). 1he SCDP COIDIIWilications do DOt appear to "assist [voters] iD enpain1 iD the act of 

vothlg." Althouah IIIID)' of the maiUnp iDclude tbe date of the November 2, 2010. aemnl . 

electioD. under the existing Commimon regubdioas, mem iaclusion oflbe election date in a 

cia. DOt amuaut to assfstina a voter aDd is iDsafticiem to mab a comm'llllicatioa 001V activity. 

See Advilaly Opiaion 2006-19 lla Angela~ a..ty llcaDtmlic PariJ) at 4.5 

4 1'hl TV ld ap,_ed OD broldclst lllnisiaa.IIJd 1111 illvoi1:11 far lbe mailiap jndjc:ate tbaltblly CO"'IituiB IIIII 

mailillp (uv. 500 pieces ofCida 1111i1iDa wcn dilcn"butcd widliD a30.U, period). S• 2 U.S.C.I431(23)i 
11 C.F.lll100.27. 'l'hus. 1118 1V ld llld die mailers are public COIIIDWIIiCIIiou. 

' Althouah Aclvisary OpiDiDD 1006-19 Wll ..,....cled wbca lbe Colllmillfallldoplld the IIIW ,. ... lien tbat 
became eflsctive aa Dlaallber 1. 2010. tbl ,_.;nl cillld ahow w.llill in eflilct duriDa dleldivity II iaua. 
S• Pilat Rut. Bllilllliaa llfF-..ciDidill• Actl1ily. 75 Fld .... iJ.Z57, 5JIIM (llpt. 18. •tO). r.tblr, 
under ... DIW ,.O"ifi«ene. ... dD .. ...., ..... fbi iN'·- llflbl ...... fa Willi (a& "V•Tdelclly 
NCMIIIIber 2.., wuld be -..~am ....... oiOOTV .,_dill ........... , Wllllrilflld lacldearal ta 
1be communications. 8• I 1 C.P.R.§I00.24(a)(!Xb"). 
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4. Coaclasioa 

The SCDP commUDicatioas support specific nonfedeml candidates and do not appear to 

constitute PEA under the Act or Commission's replations. Theiefore. there is ao mason to 

believe that the South Carolina Democratic Party 8lld Dan D'Aiberto, in his official capacity as 

tn:asurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 441i(bX1) or 11 C.P.R.§ 30032(a)(2). 
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